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July 7, 2014
MEMORANDUM
TO:  		ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS
FROM:  	Ray Hill, Purchasing Director
RE:		ADDENDA – RFP No. 2014-H
		Group Medical Benefits for County Employees


ADDENDA No. 1

1.  Attachment A2:  Self-Funded/Excess Insurance Questionnaire, in the section titled “Specific”, add the following questions:
a. For renewal purposes, when will your company confirm your renewal rates, 60, 90, 120 days prior to the renewal date?
b. After you have confirmed your renewal rate, can your company change the Specific rate? If yes, please provide the reasons.
2. Attachment A2:  Self-Funded/Excess Insurance Questionnaire, in the section titled “Aggregate”, add the following questions:
a. For renewal purposes, when will your company confirm your renewal rates, 60, 90, 120 days prior to the renewal date?
b. After you have confirmed your renewal rate, can your company change the aggregate rate? If yes, please provide the reasons.


END OF ADDENDA No. 1
Please acknowledge receipt of Addenda No. 1 on the 1.0 REQUIRED RESPONSE FORM by writing in “Add. No.1” within the Proposal Certification Sections.
